From: Rebecca Andrew

Sent: 30 August 2007 14:33
To: Andrew Holmes

Cc: Duncan Fraser
Subject: Grant Offer Variation
Andrew,

Duncan showed me the grant offer variation letter. The deleted paragraphs refer to requirements for Transport
Scotland had in relation to governance, communications protocols and the development of the FBC. Now TS are
having less involvement they no longer require these conditions.

It is therefore fine to sign the acceptance page.
Rebecca
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